Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 3:28 PM

To: letitia.james@ag.ny.gov; Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov; 'Paladino, Victor'; 'Brodie,
Frederick'

Subject: CJA v. Cuomo citizen-taxpayer action -- appellants' today's letter to Court of Appeals
pertaining to the renewal/vacatur sought by the 6th branch of their Nov. 25, 2019
motion

Attachments: 1-9-20-ltr-renewal.pdf

TO: Attorney General Letitia James

Solicitor General Barbara Underwood
Senior Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie

Attached is appellants’ today’s letter, without exhibits, to Court of Appeals Clerk Asiello pertaining to the
renewal/vacatur relief sought by the 6" branch of their November 25, 2019 motion. CJA’s webpage for the letter, with
the exhibits posted and other substantiating evidence accessible, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/ct-appeals/1-9-20-ltr.htm.

A hard copy of the letter, with exhibits, will be mailed to you shortly from the post office.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
on her own behalf, as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org




